From: AWS Educate Support <support@awseducate.com>
Sent: 15 March 2021 13:50

To: ACET-IT HOD <it_hod@acet.ac.in>

Subject: AWS Educate Application Approved

Dear RV V N,
Congratulations!
Your AWS Educate application has been approved. As a member of the AWS Educate

program, you will gain access to the benefits listed below:
AWS Educate Educator Collaboration Portal (ECP)

The ECP is the hub for AWS Educate educators around the world to find great
content on cloud computing, learn about the program, and interact. Click here to
set your password and login to the ECP for the first time. Your username is your
email address.

Click here to access the ECP directly in the future after updating your password.

AWS Promotional Credit

It's our pleasure to issue you an Amazon Web Services (AWS) promotional credit code in the
amount listed below.

Credit Amount (US): $200.00

Credit Code: PCSAALSIBQY996

Free AWS Essentials and S0% discount on Instructor-Led Training

To access our foundational AWS Cloud Practitioner Essentials online learning class for free,
get your 50% discount on Instructor-Led Training, and find many other self-paced labs, first
sign into to your AWS account and then click here.

Once you access the Training and Certification portal, click "Learning Library" and search for
"AWS Cloud Practitioner Essentials" to easily locate and enroll in AWS Cloud Practitioner
Essentials on-line training. You can also search for instructor-led training and browse the full
training catalog. You can access AWS training any time after setting up your account by
clicking here.

After you log in to the ECP, you may find it useful to explore the AWS Educate Institution
Onboarding Guide by clicking here. This guide provides a walk-through of the AWS Educate
applications for students and educators; processes to create billing alerts and link accounts;
an overview of AWS account creation pages; and options for managing student accounts for
institutions interested in different approaches.

Thank you again for participating in AWS Educate and we hope you enjoy the program!

The AWS Educate Team



